



GCDGA Meeting Date & Location:

March 1st at O'Bryans

Start time and those people present: 7:10

Those present were Bill Randolph, Pete Caldwell, Calvin Caldwell, Bradley Caldwell, Adam Jones, Richie Santuci & Tony Vincent.

Review of previous minutes:

Committees:

Money Market:	\$4,857
PayPal:	\$896.00
PNC Checking:	\$6065
Total:	\$11818

Deposits:

Checks:

Total **\$**

Appropriations:

Fox Run DGC	\$2400 (Holding money for the future course.)
Hall of Fame	\$935

Website:

Updates are needed. Really want events page updated.

Membership:

Joe's ideas for next year. New members, give them a disc. For people who participate in a club activity and are members, we will have three non-sanctioned tournaments for those that helped over the course of the year. These people will have a credit / reservation for these events.

Bill is hoping to do a number of clinics for beginners. Would let members play for free. Talked to a few pros about helping out. Work on way to get the word out.

Vendor:

Vendor's Cash	\$116
Discs	530
2016 Dri-Fit Shirts	2

Course Challenge Series:

Brian with Dayton has contract with the city so we are good for Monroe. Talking with the state official for the official OK

Leagues:**Tournaments:**

Saturday April 10th; GCDGA Kick-off Hope for Harbin, may need to change. Fox Run possible alternative.

May 16th Monroe.

June 26th Rapid Run.

September 4th Flying Pig Open

Sunday October 10th Burnett CCS

November 6th Lincoln Ridge CCS

May 8th Bluegrass Open

Marth 14th Birdie Bash

June 12th Big 3

July 11th Queen City maybe even July 10th if Dan moves the Summer Sizzler at Monroe

Idlewild Ams August 6, 7 & 8

Idlewild Pros August 13, 14 15

April 24th, Vineyard tournament.

FLYING PIG OPEN

21st year September 4th It is now official, Play it Again Sports, is still on board for sponsoring the Pig again for \$750.

Joe touched base with Innova about the availability of the Pigs. They are still working on it.

Park Liaison:

Hamilton County: Survey was posted, Disc golf did fairly well.

Embshoff

Miami Whitewater

Winton Woods:

Woodland Mound:

Would like to get in course in the Francis Rec Acres.

City of Cincinnati: Meeting all the new people in charge. Matt Hood.

Mt. Airy:

Burnet Woods: Need graphic artist to make tee signs. Spring they are putting the tees in. Schuckman wants all 18 in. They have it mapped. Preserve Burnett Woods is keeping private business out of the park. Trying to help us get this in. Club has not heard officially but things are looking good for us.

Dunham: Trees are being cut down.

Anderson Township: Park foundation lady, wants to have a DG event for newer players.

Kentucky:

Boone Woods:

A.J. Jolly: Group trying to do a weekly league out at the course. There is a FB page.

Idlewild: Adam will be talking to Whitehouse about all the updates. Short tee at 11(7),15(11),20(15) New bridges at a few places. Hole 9(4) move the tee forward 10' so there is room behind the tee. New shelters by April. Bathrooms, Shelter & Concessions by hole one.

Highland Hills:

Alexandria:

Lincoln Ridge (Banklick): Need to use the money to try to fix the tee area around hole 6.

Walton:

Verona: Bill talked to a maintenance guy, lots of things going on, course may not happen for a while.

Pinhook (Grant County):

Pride Park; The may put the course back in. If holes go back in the woods, it needs to be maintained.

Fairfield

Harbin: Pete has talked with people at Harbin about working on the course. They seem excited about an update. Covid has current things on hold. May try to start this Summer

Reserves Park in Libery Township:

Fairfield Township Community Park: A new person is trying to work on the course.

Warren County

Mason Sports Park:

Armco:

Gully:

Lebanon:

Millikan:

Oxford: There is a new faculty member that has been playing, and may give us a new in, up at Miami U.

Monroe: May do the Dayton/Cincy CCS event.

Hueston Woods: Work is being done?

Gardner:

Heritage:

Williamsburg: Went to the City meeting, the city was not aware that the club was willing to add money to help with the tee pads. They are excited about the course and would like to have more tournaments there. Reviewing the signage to have it updated.

Stonelick: You can put a 2x2 picture on the tee signs.

Goshen:

Karl Von Coldeway:

Cabin Creek:

INDIANA

County Farm DGC:

Old Business:

Need to put up three kiosks. Want to order the three Kiosks, will wait till later after Covid-19.

Potential super event to be held in the Greater Cincy area for an amateur event. It would be in June and a possible A-tier.

Turtlecreek signs, all but two are gone 3 & 13.

New Business:

Dan's Ice Bowls Raised \$8000 for Fairhaven Rescue Mission. After a discussion we decided to donate \$350 to help Dan out. We will discuss about next year since the amount raised was so much. Vote passed 4 / 2.

Bill met with Vineyard Church in Sharonville is putting in a 18 hole course. Would like the club to use our temp baskets to use a fundraiser to help raise money to buy baskets.

UC Dis-cats are planning on going to nationals. They just signed up Feb 1, changed to a private course.

Fox Run event raised \$2400 toward the new course. Looking to store the money with the club. May look to run the event again.

Bill has a sign put together to put at courses to let newer players know the rules and some basic educate. Putting the finishing touches. Then after printing we will get them laminated.

Idea to sell the baskets, have an ace throw off to win the basket.

Need to get the bases for these baskets. Talk to Will see if we can get a deal. If so, road trip.

Hamilton City Fairgrounds talked to Joe about a temp course at the fairgrounds at some point.

2021 Elections

Joe Godbey; President

Bill Randolph; Vice President

Pete Caldwell; Treasurer

Tony Vincent; Secretary

Adjournment: 9:00

Greater Cincinnati Disc Golf Association Officers:

Joe Godbey; President

Bill Randolph; Vice President

Pete Caldwell; Treasurer

Tony Vincent; Secretary